ORIGINAL

Dorothy Menasco

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2006 3:24 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: 050929-TP - Verizon/Pac-West
Part Il

Also, can you correct the title to include all the elements of the underlying agreement: namely, interconnection, unbundling,
resale, and collocation.

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2006 3:16 PM
To: ‘ Dorothy Menasco

Subject: 050929-TP - Verizon/Pac-West
Dorothy,

There are two things that should be corrected in this: one is the docket title and the second is the list of utilities in the
docket.

Please use this e-mail to change the CLEC name in the docket title to reflect what is in MCD - Pac-West Telecormnm, Inc. -
TX857.

The second issue involves the listed utilities for this docket. | believe the US LEC name is listed in error - | think Verizon
should be there instead (TL710).

Jeff Bates Rt
Research Assistant - Ly
Competitive Markets & Enforcement
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